

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Forsyth County, NC

North Carolina Division of Workforce Solutions



6/19/2017

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Forsyth County, NC

Childcare

- Agency Name: **Forsyth County Department of Social Services / Child Daycare**
Address: 741 North Highland Avenue, Winston-Salem, NC 27102
Phone: 336-703-3400 or 336-727-2858
Day Care Applications: 336-703-3805
Website: www.co.forsyth.nc.us/dss
Service(s) Offered: Provide subsidized child care for eligible families.
- Agency Name: **Smart Start of Forsyth County, Inc.**
Address: 7820 North Point Boulevard, #200, Winston-Salem, NC
Phone: 336-725-6011
Website: www.smartstart-fc.org
Service(s) Offered: Serving the birth-to-five population by supporting children, parents, educators, centers, and policy makers through collaborative programs, consumer education, and advocacy.
- Agency Name: **Work Family Resource Center**
Address: 530 Spring Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-761-5100 (option 1)
Website: www.workfamilyresources.org
Service(s) Offered: Provide information about quality child care in Forsyth County and surrounding counties.

Clothing

- Agency Name: **Crisis Control Ministry**
Address: 200 East Tenth Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101 and
431 West Bodenhamer Street, Kernersville, NC 27284
Phone: 336-724-7453 and 336-996-5401
Website: www.crisiscontrol.org
Service(s) Offered: Assist people in crisis to meet essential life needs and to become self-sufficient.
- Agency Name: **Goodwill Industries Retail Store**
Address: 2701 University Parkway, Winston-Salem, NC 27105
Phone: 336-725-1203
Website: www.goodwillnwno.org
Service(s) Offered: Clothing.
- Agency Name: **Salvation Army Family Thrift Store**
Address: 2688 Peters Creek Parkway, Winston-Salem, NC 27127
Phone: 336-785-3842
Website: www.salvationarmycarolinas.org/winston-salem
Service(s) Offered: Clothing and shoes.

Agency Name: **Sunnyside Ministry**
Address: 319 Haled Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27127
Phone: 336-724-7558
Website: www.sunnysideministry.org
Service(s) Offered: Short-term emergency assistance for life's basic needs to families who find themselves in a crisis situation.

Agency Name: **Wee Care Shoppe** (Catholic Charities – Dioceses of Charlotte)
Address: 627 West Second Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-727-0705
Website: www.cssnc.org
Service(s) Offered: Collects and provides free infant clothes to indigent mothers in the community Clothing is available sizes preemie to 2T.

Education / Training

Agency Name: **Forsyth Technical Community College**
Address: 2100 Silas Creek Parkway, Winston-Salem, NC 27103
Phone: 336-723-0371
Website: www.forsythtech.edu
Service(s) Offered: Technical, transfer, adult basic education, corporate and continuing education programs.

Agency Name: **Goodwill Industries of Northwest North Carolina**
Address: 2701 University Parkway, Winston-Salem, NC 27105
Phone: 336-724-3621
Website: www.goodwillnwncc.org
Service(s) Offered: Skills training classes in partnership with are community colleges.

Agency Name: **Job Corp**
Address: 450 West Hanes Mill Road, Suite 101, Winston-Salem, NC 27105
Phone: 336-776-6720
Website: www.jobcorps.gov
Service(s) Offered: Free education and training program that helps young people learn a career, earn a high school diploma or GED, and find and keep a good job.

Agency Name: **N.C. Works Career Center of Forsyth County**
Address: 450 West Hanes Mill Road, Suite 101, Winston-Salem, NC 27105
Phone: 336-776-6720
Website: www.rescare.com/workforceservices
Service(s) Offered: Powered by ResCare Workforce Services. Available to unemployed and underemployed individuals in the preparation of developing a well-prepared workforce, to include individualized job coaching, re-training, on-the-job-training, skills assessments, work experience/internships, etc.

Employment

Agency Name: **N.C Division of Services for the Blind**
Address: 4265 Brownsboro Rd # 100, Winston-Salem, NC 27106
Phone: (336) 896-2227
Website: www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/dsb
Service(s) Offered: Provides services to people who are visually impaired, blind and deaf-blind to help them reach their goals of independence and employment.

Agency Name: **N.C. Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services**
Address: 2201 Brewer Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27117
Phone: 336-784-2700
Website: www.ncdhhs.gov
Service(s) Offered: Provides counseling, training, education, transportation, job placement, assistive technology and other support services to people with disabilities.

Agency Name: **N.C. Works Career Center of Forsyth County**
Address: 450 West Hanes Mill Road, Suite 101, Winston-Salem, NC 27105
Phone: 336-776-6720
Website: www.ncworks.gov
Service(s) Offered: Career planning and employment services.

Agency Name: **Winston-Salem Urban League**
Address: 201 West Fifth Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-725-5614
Website: www.wsurban.org
Service(s) Offered: Empowers and advocates for a diverse community, and promotes socioeconomic progress and parity through education, training, and civic engagement.

Family Services

Agency Name: **AIDS Care Service**
Address: 995 Northwest Boulevard, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-744-4004
Website:
Service(s) Offered: Health and social services agency providing a broad range of programs and services for clients throughout Northwest NC infected and affected by HIV/AIDS.

Agency Name: **Catholic Charities – Diocese of Charlotte**
Address: 627 West Second Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-727-0705
Website: www.cssnc.org
Service(s) Offered: Adoption, counseling, food assistance, immigration services, Latino outreach, pregnancy support, and youth in crisis.

Agency Name: **Department of Public Health, Forsyth County**
Address: 799 North Highland Avenue, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-703-3100
Website: www.forsyth.cc/PublicHealth
Service(s) Offered: To prevent disease and promote a healthy community through regulation, education and partnerships.

Agency Name: **Experiment in Self-Reliance** (Self-Sufficiency Program)
Address: 1550 University Court, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-722-9400
Website: www.eisr.org
Service(s) Offered: Intensive case management service to low-income working families and the homeless Enrolled clients. Assist them in developing and following and individualized case plan designed to improve their job and income prospects. Offers financial assistance with various obstacles to program participants, potentially including transitional housing, education child care, transportation etc. Cannot provide immediate emergency assistance.

Agency Name: **Family Support Network of Greater Forsyth**
(Centers for Exceptional Children)
Address: 4505 Shattalon Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27106
Phone: (336) 703-4289
Website: <http://www.thecfec.org/family-support-network/>
Service(s) Offered: Focuses significant resources and attention on the needs of each child and his or her family. The CFEC strives to care for children with developmental delays, orthopedic disabilities, and/or other long-term chronic health impairments to prepare them to lead independent, productive, and fulfilling lives.

Agency Name: **Hispanic League**
Address: 690 Coliseum Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27106
Phone: 336-770-1228
Website: www.hispanicleague.org
Service(s) Offered: To foster diversity and raise awareness by serving as a liaison between the non-Hispanic and Hispanic communities. Strives to improve the quality of life for Hispanic/Latinos through promoting community inclusion, education, health and multicultural understanding.

Agency Name: **N.C. Cooperative Extension, Family and Consumer Agents**
Address: 1450 Fairchild Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27105
Phone: 336-703-2850
Website: www.forsyth.ces.ncsu.edu
Service(s) Offered: Provide training, information, workshops, and consultation in all areas of home economics (i.e. nutrition, budgeting, housing, clothing, and human development, parenting, leadership development, etc.) Nutrition Program Assistants offer nutrition education for limited Resource Families and Pregnant Teens through the Expanded Foods and Nutrition Program.

Agency Name: **Salem Pregnancy Care Center**
Address: 503 Thurston Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27103
Phone: 336-760-3680
Website: www.salempregnancy.org
Service(s) Offered: HOPE and Teen HOPE (Help Offered in Pregnancy Experience). Parenting classes and support group for women and teens pregnant or parenting a child under age two. Child care provided; transportation may be available.

Agency Name: **Senior Services, Inc., Home Care Program**
Address: 836 Oak Street Tobacco Square, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-725-0907
Website: www.seniorservicesinc.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides in-home aide services to frail persons 60 years and older in their own homes to prevent premature institutionalization. Services include primary assistance with personal hygiene and secondary help with simple meal preparation, laundry, food, shopping and light housekeeping. Transportation is not provided. Services offered at least once a week for 1-2 hours for personal care and 3-4 hours for respite care.

Agency Name: **St. Peter's Family Support Program**
Address: 3643 Old Lexington Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27107
Phone: 336-784-1887
Website:
Service(s) Offered: A comprehensive training program designed to develop community leaders (Community Family Advocates). The training is tri-level focusing on job-readiness skills, parenting skills, and community resource awareness. Also offered is a parent/child resource room providing developmental and learning activities for families, as well as reference books on various topics.

Agency Name: **The Salvation Army of Greater Winston-Salem**
Address: 2688 Peters Creek Parkway, Winston-Salem, NC 27127
Phone: 336-785-3842
Website: www.salvationarmycarolinas.org/winston-salem
Service(s) Offered: Boys & Girls Clubs (2), Emergency Shelter for Families & Single Women,
Meals (shelter and public), Food boxes, Academy of Music & Arts, Church (English, Spanish, Korean), Residential Re-Entry (halfway house), Emergency financial assistance, Clothing/shoes, Disaster Services, Hispanic outreach, Korean outreach, Family Thrift Store, Housing Services, Travel assistance, Senior services
Christmas Assistance, Summer camp (day camps & overnight), Nursing Home Visitation, Men's Club, Women's League, English as a Second Language classes.

Agency Name: **Winston-Salem Community Low Vision Center**
Address: 7730 North Point Boulevard, Winston-Salem, NC 27106
Phone: 336-245-5672
Website: www.communitylowvision.org
Service(s) Offered: Examinations, on site or through a mobile low vision center, from doctors highly trained in low vision conditions. Products for people who are blind or visually impaired, including lamps, talking watches, video magnifiers and recycled and gently used products, available at onsite retail stores or through the Recycle for Sight program. Training for adaptive technologies, upward career mobility and independent living for adults and specially designed programs, such as Focus on Literacy, for children.

Agency Name: **Winston-Salem Rescue Mission** (Host site of the Samaritan Clinic)
Address: 718 Trade Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-723-1848
Website: www.wsrescue.org
Service(s) Offered: Food pantry, medical and dental clinic, clothing ministry. (The clothing ministry is located at 717 Oak Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101).

Financial

Agency Name: **Crisis Control Ministry**
Address: 200 East Tenth Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-724-7453
Website: www.crisiscontrol.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides financial assistance for rent, utilities, fuel, medications, and food for families and individuals in crisis.

Agency Name: **Financial Pathways of the Piedmont**
Address: 7820 North Point Boulevard, Suite 100, Winston-Salem, NC 27106
Phone: 336-896-1191
Website: <http://financialpaths.org/>
Service(s) Offered: Bankruptcy counseling, center for homeownership, credit and budget counseling, debt management, financial counseling, foreclosure prevention counseling, Representative Payee Program, Senior Financial Care (SFC), Student Loan Borrower Counseling.

Agency Name: **Salvation Army, Emergency Assistance** (W-S Area Command)
Address: 1255 North Trade Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-722-8721
Website: www.salvationarmycarolinas.org/winston-salem
Service(s) Offered: United Way Agency. Provides emergency and supplementary financial assistance for rent and utilities, often in cooperation with other helping agencies Distributes food boxes and clothing vouchers.

Agency Name: **Sunnyside Ministry of the Moravian Church**
Address: 319 Haled Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27127
Phone: 336-724-7558
Website: www.sunnysideministries.org
Service(s) Offered: Only provide assistance for area codes: 27127 and 27107. Emergency assistance that provides financial assistance for housing and utilities. Provides food and clothing Also, operates a free medical clinic twice each month.

Agency Name: **St. Peter's Family Support Program**
Address: 3643 Old Lexington Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27107
Phone: 336-784-1887
Website:
Service(s) Offered: Emergency financial assistance for rent and utilities when funds are available.

Agency Name: **The Shalom Project** (Green Street United Methodist Church)
Address: 633 West Fourth Street, Winston-Salem, NC
Phone: 336-721-0606

Website: www.theshalomprojectnc.org
Service(s) Offered: Medical clinic and pharmacy, food pantry, clothing closet, and welcome table (hot meal).

Food

Agency Name: **Agape Care and Share**
Address: 3650 Patterson Avenue, Winston-Salem, NC 27105
Phone: 336-777-0116
Website:
Service(s) Offered: Provides food assistance free of charge to families in need.

Agency Name: **AIDS Care Service**
Address: 995 Northwest Boulevard, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-744-4004
Website:
Service(s) Offered: Non-profit health and social services agency providing a broad range of programs and services for clients throughout Northwest NC infected and affected by HIV/AIDS, to include food pantry.

Agency Name: **Samaritan Ministries – Soup Kitchen**
Address: 414 E NW Blvd, Winston-Salem, NC 27105
Phone: 336-748-1962
Website: www.samaritanforsyth.org
Service(s) Offered: Open to men, women and children who want a hot meal, with no questions asked.

Agency Name: **Second Harvest Food Bank of NWNC**
Address: 3655 Reed Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27107
Phone: 336-784-5770
Website: www.hungernwnc.org
Service(s) Offered: Provide essential food assistance through a network of partners and to educate and engage our communities in the elimination of hunger and it causes.

Home Health

Agency Name: **Department of Public Health, Forsyth County**
Address: 799 North Highland Avenue, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-703-3100
Website: www.forsyth.cc/PublicHealth
Service(s) Offered: Environmental health, nursing, preventative health.

Agency Name: **Senior Services, Inc., Home Care Program**
Address: 836 Oak Street Tobacco Square, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-725-0907
Website: www.seniorservicesinc.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides in-home aide services to frail persons 60 years and older in their own homes to prevent premature institutionalization Services include primary assistance with personal hygiene and secondary help with simple meal preparation, laundry, food, shopping and light housekeeping Transportation is not provided Services offered at least once a week for 1-2 hours for personal care and 3-4 hours for respite care.

Housing / Rent / Utility Assistance

Agency Name: **Samaritan Inn Shelter** (Samaritan Ministries)
Address: 1243 Patterson Avenue, Winston-Salem, NC
Phone: 336-748-1962
Website: www.samaritanforsyth.org/samaritan-inn
Service(s) Offered: A collaboration between five downtown churches: First Presbyterian, First Baptist on Fifth, Centenary United Methodist, St. Paul's Episcopal and Augsburg Lutheran. Serving homeless men who need safe, temporary shelter for a maximum of 90 days. All shelter guests are referred to appropriate agencies for further assistance with medical care, job training, temporary housing and other needs.

Agency Name: **Veterans Helping Veterans Heal**
Address: 3614 North Glenn Avenue, Winston-Salem, NC 27105
Phone: 336-744-1313
Website: www.vhv.org
Service(s) Offered: 30-bed transitional housing facility for male homeless veterans in Forsyth County.

Agency Name: **Winston-Salem Housing Authority**
Address: 500 West Fourth Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-727-8500
Website: www.haws.org
Service(s) Offered: To create self-sustaining, affordable housing.

Agency Name: **Winston-Salem Housing Development**
Address: 801 North Martin Luther King Jr., Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-727-8554
Website: www.haws.org
Service(s) Offered: Affordable housing.

Agency Name: **Winston-Salem Rescue Mission**
Address: 717 Oak Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27120
Phone: 336-723-1848
Website:
Service(s) Offered: A ministry outreach dedicated to changing the lives of men afflicted with homelessness and/or addictive behaviors.

Legal

Agency Name: **Better Business Bureau**
Address: 119 Brookstown Ave #304, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-725-8348
Website: www.bbb.org/northwestern-north-carolina
Service(s) Offered: Provide reports on business firms and help resolve consumers' disputes with businesses.

Agency Name: **Legal Aid Society of NWC, Inc.**
Address: 102 West Third Street, Suite 460, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-725-9162 / Toll free: 1-866-219-5262 (LANC)
Website: www.legalaidnc.org

Service(s) Offered: A statewide, nonprofit law firm that provides free legal services in civil matters to low-income people in order to ensure equal access to justice and to remove legal barriers to economic opportunity.

Agency Name: **National Labor Relations Board**
Address: 4035 University Pkwy # 200, Winston-Salem, NC 27106
Phone: 336-631-5201
Website: www.nlr.gov

Service(s) Offered: An independent federal agency vested with the power to safeguard employees' rights to organize and to determine whether to have unions as their bargaining representative. The agency also acts to prevent and remedy unfair labor practices committed by private sector employers and unions.

Agency Name: **N. C. Labor Board**
Address: 1101 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1101
Phone: 919-807-2796 / Toll free: 1-800-NC-LABOR
Website: www.nclabor.com

Service(s) Offered: The N.C. Department of Labor is charged with promoting the "health, safety and general well-being" of more than 4 million workers in the state. The department serves the needs of the workplace through a variety of programs aimed at making the employees of North Carolina safe.

Agency Name: **U.S. Labor Department**
Address: 251 North Main Street #110, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-631-5155
Website:

Service(s) Offered: The N.C. Department of Labor is charged with promoting the "health, safety and general well-being" of more than 4 million workers in the state. The department serves the needs of the workplace through a variety of programs aimed at making the employees of North Carolina safe.

Local Government / Government

Agency Name: **Forsyth County Board of Elections**
Address: 201 N Chestnut St, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336- 703-2800
Website: www.forsyth.cc/Elections
Service(s) Offered: Responsible for conducting all elections held in Forsyth County.

Agency Name: **Forsyth County Government**
Address: 201 N Chestnut St, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-703-2020
Website: www.co.forsyth.nc.us
Service(s) Offered: County Government.

Agency Name: **City of Winston-Salem**
Address: 101 N. Main Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-727-8000

Website: www.cityofws.org
Service(s) Offered: City government and county seat of Forsyth County, NC.

Agency Name: **U.S. Social Security Administration**
Address: 1370 Lockland Ave, Winston-Salem, NC 27103
Phone: 1-877-402-0828
Website: www.ssa.gov
Service(s) Offered: Social security.

Agency Name: **Winston-Salem Chamber of Commerce**
Address: 11 W 4th St, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-728-9200
Website: www.winstonsalem.com
Service(s) Offered: Provide and advocate for a favorable environment for businesses of all sizes. Works to improve the overall business climate in Winston-Salem and Forsyth County, and works with local schools to ensure a well-educated and well-trained workforce is available to local businesses.

Medical

Agency Name: **Bethany Baptist Church Medical Clinic**
Address: 600 Old Hollow road, Winston-Salem, NC 27106
Phone: 336-767-0760
Website:
Service(s) Offered: 2nd Saturday of each month, 9am-12pm. Adults and children. General medicine (no dental), school and sports physicals, men and women's clinics, pediatrics, small lab, immunizations, limited free medicine, if unable to afford prescriptions. English and Spanish.

Agency Name: **Community Care Center**
Address: 2135 New Walkertown Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-723-7904
Website: www.cccforsyth.org
Service(s) Offered: High quality medical and dental care for the medically uninsured/underinsured.

Agency Name: **Forsyth County Health Department**
(Department of Public Health)
Address: 799 N Highland Ave, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: 336-703-3100
Website: www.co.forsyth.nc.us/publichealth
Service(s) Offered: Low cost medical care to Forsyth County residents with/without medical coverage.

Agency Name: **Kernersville Healthcare Center**
(W.G. "Bill" Hefner VA Medical Center)
Address: 1695 Kernersville Medical Parkway, Kernersville, N.C. 27284
Phone: 336-515-5000
Website: www.salisbury.va.gov/locations/Kernersville.asp

Service(s) Offered: Primary care services for Veterans in the Triad Region.

Agency Name: **Old Town Medical Clinic** (Old Town Baptist Church)
 Address: 4386 Shattalon Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27106
 Phone: 336-924-1552
 Website: www.otbclife.org
 Service(s) Offered: First and third Monday each month, 7am – 9pm. Healthcare for children and adults. No immunizations.

Agency Name: **Southside Medical Clinic** (Samaritan Medical Clinics)
 Address: 401 East Sprague Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27127
 Phone: 336-723-0395
 Website: www.samaritanmedicalclinics.com
 Service(s) Offered: Tuesdays and Fridays, 7am – 9am. Provide free medical care to uninsured residents of the Winston-Salem area for individuals who cannot afford to pay for their health care and do not have health insurance. Equipped to handle only minor conditions. Spanish translators are available.

Agency Name: **Sunnyside Clinic** (Trinity Moravian Church)
 Address: 319 Haled Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27127
 Phone: 336-724-7558
 Website: www.samaritanmedicalclinics.com
 Service(s) Offered: Call first to see if accepting new patients. First and third Thursday each month, 5pm – 9pm. Serves from newborn to 19 years of age. Physicals, immunizations, primary care, and health education. Languages spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese, French, and German.

Agency Name: **The Shalom Project** (Green Street United Methodist Church)
 Address: 633 West Fourth Street, Winston-Salem, NC
 Phone: 336-721-0606
 Website: www.theshalomprojectnc.org
 Service(s) Offered: Every other Wednesday. Check-in begins at 4pm. Last patient taken at 7pm. Primary care needs at no cost.

Agency Name: **Winston-Salem Rescue Mission** (Host site of the Samaritan Clinic)
 Address: 718 Trade Street, Winton-Salem, NC 27101
 Phone: 336-723-1848
 Website: www.wsrescue.org
 Service(s) Offered: Mondays and Thursdays, 7am - 9 am. Treat individuals who cannot afford to pay for their health care and do not have health insurance. The Dental Clinic is open 6:30 to 9am on the *second Thursdays of each month*. The Dental Clinic is also open on the *fourth Thursday of each month* for the first 6 patients. Simple extractions only.

Mental Health

Agency Name: **Center Point Human Services**
Address: 4045 University Parkway, Winston-Salem, NC 27106
Phone: 336-714-9100
Website: www.cardinalinnovations.org/centerpoint
Service(s) Offered: CenterPoint Human Services is now a part of Cardinal Innovations Healthcare. Individuals in Forsyth, Davie, Stokes and Rockingham counties who receive Medicaid or state-funded services for intellectual or developmental disabilities, mental health or substance use disorders are enrolled in Cardinal Innovations Healthcare's specialty health plan.

Agency Name: **Mental Health Association in Forsyth**
Address: 1509 S Hawthorne Rd, Winston-Salem, NC 27103
Phone: (336) 768-3880
Website: www.triadmentalhealth.org
Service(s) Offered: Support groups, hospital outreach [programs, advocacy, information and referral services, court assistance program, Operation Santa Claus (during the month of December).

Agency Name: **Samaritan Ministries – Homeless Opportunities and Treatment (HOT) Project**
Address: 414 East Northwest Boulevard, Winston-Salem, NC 27105
Phone: (336) 748-1962
Website: www.samaritanforsyth.org/hot-project
Service(s) Offered: Partnership between Samaritan Ministries and Wake Forest Baptist Medical Center Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Medicine. Offers an on-site mental health clinic. To improve mental health stability among the homeless population in Forsyth County.

Transportation

Agency Name: **Winston-Salem Transit Authority**
Address: 100 W 5th St, Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Phone: (336) 727-2000
Website: www.wstransit.com/
Service(s) Offered: Convenient, cost efficient, and environmentally friendly way to travel to school, work, shopping, events, and other important destinations throughout Winston-Salem. Elderly and disabled passengers may qualify for half-fare bus passed for fixed route transportation.

Agency Name: **PART - Piedmont Authority for Regional Transportation**
Address:
Phone: 336-883-7278
Website: www.partnc.org
Service(s) Offered: Regional bus transport between Piedmont cities and surrounding counties.